


Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2015 10:52 AM

To: '‘Dee Dee Bohannon'

Cc: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD

Subject: Approved C-133-584, VMJ OILFIELD SERVICES INC

Attachments: APPROVED_C-133-584_VMJ OILFIELD SERVICE, INC.pdf; RULE 19.15.34.17 NMAC

effective 3-31-15-17.pdf

Importance: High

VMJ OILFIELD SERVICE INC C-133-584

OCD hereby approves the Form C-133, Authorization to move Produced Water, with the following conditions:

It is the responsibility of each holder of an approved Form C-133 to familiarize its personnel with the content of
19.15.34.17 NMAC and to assure operations in compliance therewith. Failure to move and dispose of produced
water in accordance with 19.15.34.17 NMAC are cause for cancellation of Form C-133 and the authority to
move produced water.

Please be advised that approval of this request does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility should
operations result in pollution of surface water, ground water or the environment. Nor does approval relieve the
owner/operator of its responsibility to comply with any other applicable governmental authority's rules and
regulations.

Your Order Number is: C- 584, this is an internal tracking number. The Applicant can use this number to
locate their approved form C-133 application online, see directions below.

e Your approved Form C-133 and the Authorization to Move Produce Water rules (19.15.34.17 NMAC) are
attached to this e-mail.

e A copy of your Approved Form C-133 shall be placed in EACH of your Transport Vehicles.

e A copy of your approved Form C-133 is located online here:

http://ocdimage.emnrd.state.nm.us/imaging/AEOrderCriteria.aspx

- Open the link and the following options will display.

- Select ORDER TYPE: “Authorization to Transport Oilfield Liquids — (C-133)”, within the pull down
menu.

- THEN, within the ORDER NUMBER: type in the C-XXX number located on the upper right hand
corner of approved permit.

- Once entered, select “Search”, the screen will change to data pertaining to your Form C-133. All
Thumbnails noted are in PDF format.



e |If the TRANSPORTER changes their contact information or location/Contact-Mailing address, notify the
OCD Santa Fe office of the changes @ 505-476-3492

e |f the TRANSPORTER changes their Transporter Name then their previously approved C-133 is nullified
and is no longer active. Contact the OCD Santa Fe office if there is a Transporter name change @ 505-476-
3492.

LLeonard Lowe

Environmental Engineer

[Environmental Bureau]

Oil Conservation Division

Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Frances

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87004

Office: 505-476-3492

Fax: 505-476-3462

E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us

Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/




